

Sales Representative, Sales Manager, Sales-Technical Representative, Seller of construction chemicals

Candidate has about 30 years experiences in area sales representative companies in area food industry, finance products and building industry. During career he gained acquisition experience in direct sales in retail, work with strings and sale building materials for the SME segment. When building a customer base, he was guided by the need to visit a potential customer and less preferred acquisition calls, as the visit to the stores enabled him to capture information that could be key to offering a solution or goods to clients from the northern districts of Kysúc and Orava to the southern districts of the Banská Bystrica region.

We can characterize the candidate as a communicative person, flexible and ready to look for new opportunities. The candidate masters a wide range of business skills that have been continuously developed by previous employers throughout their careers.

Expected salary: 1 500 €	Price: 1 800 € excluding VAT
Preferred position	Preferred locality
Sales Manager	Žilinský kraj
Sales Officer	
Sales Representative	
Expert Shop Assistant	
Stavebné materiály	
Stavebná chémia	
Languages	
English - Intermediate (B1)	



Work experiences

02/2022- súčastnosť Self-employed person Company focus: Bio-waste He contacted restaurants and school canteens to arrange the collection of used cooking oil and the collection of bio-waste. 2017-2020 Sales representative Company focus: Construction chemicals He was in charge of 4 OBI hobby markets and sales representative of brand SOUNDAL in the districts of Čadca and Žilina. 2017-2017 **Sales Representative** Company focus: Wood coatings He carried out dealerships with special coatings materials for carpentry. 2015-2017 Self-employed person Sale of camera systems, multivitamins 2013-2015 **Sales Representative**



Sale of gift items

1997-2013

FMCG - Sales Representative

Sale of beer and wine

Education

1984-1988

www.cvmango.com